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Abdul Rehman

From: Ajitkumar Rathod <ajitkumar.rathod@cambro-nilkamal.com>
Sent: 22 April 2024 11:02
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Wasim Shaikh; Sana Khan; Manish Singhi
Subject: Subway - Delhi Racks Requirement
Attachments: Copy of .CNPL Qoutation - (003).xlsx

Importance: High

Dear Sir, 
 
 
PFA the QuotaƟon , rack high comes as a standard but we can cut and make the fit as per requirement on site  
 

Ajit Rathod  

Sales Manager - Hospitality 

M: +917045642461 |E: Ajitkumar.rathod@cambro-nilkamal.com  

Plot No. 77, Nilkamal House, 78, Street Number 14, M.I.D.C, Andheri East, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400093 

 

Cambro Nilkamal Pvt Ltd  

    

  

         Catalog | Cambro; 
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         Nilkamal - One Stop Shop Catalogue (flippingbook.com)   

         SIRMAN catalogue 2022.pdf - Google Drive 

         Robot-Coupe_2022_Catalogue_Export_Interactive.pdf 

         HBC-2019_CATALOG_FIN_031219.pdf (hamiltonbeachcommercial.com) 

  

 

 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 22 April 2024 10:50 
To: Ajitkumar Rathod <ajitkumar.rathod@cambro-nilkamal.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Subway - Delhi Racks Requirement 
 
Dear Ajit,  
 
Request you to kindly share the quote for below mentioned racks.  
 

Eq.No. DESCRIPTION MODEL / BRAND DIMENSIONS(L x W x HT) QTY 

ST-03 STORAGE RACK 4 TIER CAMBRO 900 x 450 x 1650 4 

ST-05 STORAGE RACK4 TIER CAMBRO 900 x 450 x 1650 2 

ST-06 STORAGE RACK 4 TIER CAMBRO 760 x 450 x 1650 1 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
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The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this mail and the information by anyone other than the intended recipient is unauthorized. The opinion 
expressed in this mail is that of the sender and do not necessarily reflect sanction of Nilkamal Ltd.  


